From: Ken Vital Electric

To: contractor licensing
Subject: Unlicensed work bright Lite LLC
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:59:08 PM
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Vital Electric Inc.
Kennethe Claus
7726789583


mailto:ken@vitalelectric.net
mailto:contractorlicensing@cityofpsl.com

& myfloridalicense.com

7:30:16 PM 2/6/2025
There were no records found matching the search criteria. If you

suspect unlicensed activity may be occurring, please call
. You may also email ULA@myfloridalicense.com.

Please see our for an explanation of the license
status shown in these search results.

For additional information, including any complaints or discipline,
click on the name.

Name License
License Type Name Number/ Status/Expires
Type Rank

* denotes

Main Address - This address is the Primary Address on file.

Mailing Address - This is the address where the mail associated with a particular license
will be sent (if different from the Main or License Location addresses).

License Location Address - This is the address where the place of business is
physically located.

:: Email: :: Customer Contact Center:

> of Florida is an AA/EEO employer. Copyright ©2023 Department of Business and Professional
Regulation - State of Florida.

rida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in
o a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact the office by
/ traditional mail. If you have any questions, please contact . *Pursuant to Section
1), Florida Statutes, effective October 1, 2012, licensees licensed under Chapter 455, F.S. must
Department with an email address if they have one. The emails provided may be used for official
ation with the licensee. However email addresses are public record. If you do not wish to supply a
ddress, please provide the Department with an email address which can be made available to the
ublic. Please see our page to determine if you are affected by this change.
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& www.brightlitellc.com

Bright Lite LLC

Comprehensive Residential and Light Commercial
Services

We handle a wide range of projects to meet your
needs, including:

e Electrical troubleshooting and installations

e Generator setyp
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We handle a wide range of projects to meet your
needs, including:

e Electrical troubleshooting and installations
e Generator setup

e Home renovations

e Pressure washing

e Demolition

e Lawn care

e Door replacement and screen repair

e Drywall patching and finishing

e Decorative lighting installation

e And much more!

For any residential or light commercial issues, we're
just a text, email, or call away. Reach out today

Q. (772) 579-2637
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ﬁ% Stuart indoor garage sale
et Gl

Joe Samuel - 4m - &

Residential and light commercial service Electrician call
772-579-2637

$100 - PORT ST LUCIE, FL
Electrician

Eb Like Q Comment @ Send d) Share
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$100

Stuart indoor garage sale
Just listed - 19 minutes ago

@ Send seller a message

Hi Joe, is this still available?

e Q » |

Send offer View post Share Save

Description

Residential and light commercial service Electrician call
772-579-2637

Seller information Seller details
> Joe Samuel
{ . . Follow
Joined Facebook in 2009
Details
Condition New

Meetup preferences
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Port St Lucie, FL
Location is approximate
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